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Legislative File No: 2007-0124

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk
DATE: February 9, 2007

SUBJECT: Citizen Representatives to the Water and Sewer Technical Review Committee

City Council at its November 29, 2006 meeting adopted Resolution RES0412-2006 creating the Water and
Sewer Technical Review Committee. The membership of the Committee was established to include six (6) or
seven (7) Citizen Representatives. The Clerk’s Office contact Citizen Representatives who had previously
served on the City Council Communication Committees to see if they were interested in serving on any of the
Council Technical Committees. In addition, the Clerk’s Office has contacted the members of the Water and
Sewer Board, which served at the pleasure of the Financial Services Committee, to see if they were interested in
serving on the Water and Sewer Technical Review Committee.

Mr. Gerard Verschueren who previously served on the Administration and Information Services Committee
and on the Water and Sewer Board has submitted Candidate Questionnaires indicating his interest in serving on
this Committee. The Clerk’s Office is still waiting to hear from Mr. Karas and Mr. Rowe (Water and Board
Sewer Members) if they are interested in serving and will have an answer by the Wednesday, February 14"
meeting. In addition, the Clerk’s Office has also received a Candidate Questionnaire from Jennifer Stein
indicating her interest in serving on this Committee.

Because of the work of the Committee needs to begin, Council may want to consider appointing some of the
Citizen Representatives and also have the Clerk’s Office advertise for additional members, which can be
appointed at a subsequent meeting. Council Members have also been provided copies of Candidate
Questionnaires

As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
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